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From: Tait Duncan[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TAITD] 

Sent: Tue 08/02/2011 1:17:46 PM (UTC) 

To: Bounds Gavin GRO ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._. 
Subject: Fw: 

From: Mike Young 
To: Tait Duncan; Long Stephen 
Sent: Tue Feb 08 12:57:22 2011 
Subject: 

Guys 

I need you to take a look at this if you haven't seen the Programme already. 

http://www.bbc.co.uk/iplayer/episode/b00ycv9s/Inside Out South 07 02 2011/ 

Undoubtedly, Horizon integrity remains a core to our safe operation and to date, nothing has surfaced that suggests 
there is any evidence that the system is flawed in anyway. Can we briefly just talk through these latest developments. 

Thanks 

Mike 

Mike Young 
Chief Technology & Services Officer 
Post Office Ltd 

nd Floora 148 OId Street, London, E C1 V 9HQ 

GRO 
Mobex+ GRO 

.-- ---.. - - ..ZiW ---- -----------------, 

Confidential Infonnration: This ernai message is forthe sole use of the intended rec~aieat(s) and may contain 
confidentia/information. Any unauthorised review, use, disclosure or distribution isprohibked. If you are not fhel intended' 
recpient, please contact me by mepi email and destroy all copies ofthe orjinal message. 
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attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, 
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the 
sender and then delete this email from your system.


